



Joeby Ragpa

UI/UX DESIGNER

ABOUT

For the past 6 years I've helped hundreds of startups and businesses all over the world. My primary focus is to deliver clean functional design that solves people problems. I'm enjoying to bring clarity to a complex problems with a "people first" approach.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance UI/UX Designer	Present
DeoThemes Web Designer	2014-2017
SPI Global Graphic Designer	2011-2013

EDUCATION

St. Paul College BBA major in Marketing Management	1999-2004
---	------------------

SKILLS

- > Sketch
- > Photoshop
- > Figma/Invision
- > Wireframing/Prototyping
- > HTML/CSS/JS
- > Sass/BEM
- > GIT
- > Bootstrap

PHONE +63 995 395 9565

E-MAIL joebyragpa@gmail.com

DRIBBBLE dribbble.com/jragpa

WEBSITE deothemes.com/joeby

LINKEDIN linkedin.com/in/joeby-ragpa



Located in Philippines